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Eric Fryson 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, November21,201211:56AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Miguel Bustos 

Subject: FCG - October 2012 PGA Filing 

Attachments: FCG PGA 10 2012 Filing.pdf 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Fl 32399 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU, Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 


Enclosed is the electronic filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for October 

2012. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 


Thank you for your assistance. 


Sincerely, 


sl Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 

955 E 25th St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 
(305) 835-3601 
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955 E 25 Street ~ Florida City Gas Hialeah, FL 33013 
Tel # (305) 835·3601 

November 21,2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 


Re: Docket No. 120003-GU, Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 


Enclosed please find the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the month 

of October 2012 


Please contact me ifyou have any questions. 


Thank you for your assistance. 


Sincerely, 


sl Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955th E 25th St., 
Hialeah FL 33013 
crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 (Office) 
(305) 835-6491 (Fax) 
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12.36 33,075.820 

50.26 
13.00 
63.93 

36.69 0.47890 

47.91 0.44278 
36.01 0.45461 

,l"LUtclLJACITY GAS 

(Une8A-1 

2 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION (Une 29 A-1 support delai) 
3 SWING SERVICE (Line 16 A-1 support detail) 

8,333,161 20,404,244 1,887,090.00 
6,628,404 6,628,176 534,814.00 

878,428 320,017 38,184.00 

1,195,354 44.52 15,839,993 26.251,962 10,411,969 2,469,029.00 . 

2,841,149 3,462,n9 31,380,222 
11,535,320 10,035,320 150,384,930 

220,861 37,800 1,695,598 

35,490,026 2,414,208 6.80 

0.00275 0.00275 

0.58117 0.31562 
0.05741 0.01333 
0.84016 0.32210 

0.73970 0.26080 35.26 

0.73845 0.29567 40.04 
0.74024 0.28563 38.59 

, .. ~ 

4 COMMODITY (Other) (Line 24 A-1 support delail) 


5 DEMAND (Une 32 A-1 support detail) 


6 OTHER (Line 40 A-1 support detail) 


7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 


8 DEMAND 

9 Margin Sharing 


10 Second Prior Month Purchase Adj. (OPTIONAL) 

11 TOTAL COS1 (1+2+3+4+5+6+1 0)-{7+8+9) 


12 NET UNBILLED 

13 COMPANY USE (Une 40 - Page 11) 


support 

16 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION Bil. Determinants Only (Line 29 A-1 support detail) 
17 SWING SERVICE Commodity (Line 18 A-1 support delail) 

18 COMMODITY (Other) Commodity (Une 24 A-1 support detail) 

19 DEMAND BiRing Determinants Only (Une 25 + Line 31 A-1 support delaR) 

20 OTHER CommOlfrty (Line 40 A-1 support delaU) 

21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 


22 DEMAND 


23 

24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20)-(21+23) 

25 NETUNBIUED 

26 COMPANY USE (Line 40· Page 11) 


29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2116) 

30 SWING SERVICE (3/17) 


31 COMMODITY (0theQ (4118) 

32 DEMAND (5119) 


33 OTHER (6120) 


34 COMMODITY Pipeline (7/21) 


35 DEMAND (8/22) 

36 (9/23) 

37 TOTAL COST (11124) 

39 NET UNBILLED (12125) 

39 COMPANY USE (13/26) 

40 TOTAL THERM SALES (11127) 

41 TRUE-lJP (E-2) 


42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 

43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 


44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 


845,897 
574,307 
69,711 

1,489,915 

3,088,010 

029710 
0.04979 
0.31563 

0..48563 

0.39956 
0.49116 

2,068,249 
574,321 

33,078 

2,685,269 

3,500,579 

0.59728 
0.05723 
0.87508 

0.76709 

0.76700 
0.76753 

432.569 

0.30018 
0.00744 
0.55945 

028146 

0.36744 
0.27637 
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5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

I r-LiUKIIIJIII CITY GAS 

Notice 
2 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION (Line 29 A·1 support detail) 

3 SWING SERVICE (Line 16 A·1 support detail) 
4 COMMODITY (Other) ( Une 24 A·, support detail) 845,897 1,131,124 B,333,161 9,931,696 95B,906,OO 

DEMAND (Une 25 + Une 31 A-1 support detail) 574,307 507,982 6,628,404 6,256,724 507,982.00 
6 OTHER (Line 40 A-1 support detail) 69,711 33,078 B7B,42B 319,51B 38,184.00 

B 
9 

Second Prior Month Purdlase Adj. (OPTIONAl) 
11 TOTAL com (1+2+3+4+5+6+10K7+8+9) 1,489,915 1,693,651 203.736 12.03 15,839,993 16,704,697 864.704 1,522.071.00 
12 NET UNBILLED 
13 COMPANY USE (Line 40· Page 11) 

COMMODITY B A-1 support 
16 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION BiD•. Detenninants Only (Line 29 A·1 support detail) 

17 SWING SERVICE Commodit: (Line 16 A-1 support detail) 

1B COMMODITY (Other) Commodit' (Line 24 A·1 support detail) 2,847,149 3.652,385 31,380,222 

19 DEMAND Billing Detenninants Only (Line 25 + Line 31 ,6,01 support detail) 11,535,320 9,193,980 150.384.930 
OTHER Commodit: (Une 40 ,6,01 support detail) 22O,B61 37,800 1.895,598 

21 
22 
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+2OK21+23) 3.068,010 3,690,185 16.86 33,075,820 36.449,078 9.25 

NET UNBILLED 
26 COMPANY USE (Une 40- Page 11) 

29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2116) 
SWING SERVICE (3117) 

31 COMMODITY (Other) (4118) 0.29710 0.30989 0.01259 4.07 0.26555 0.27531 0.00976 3.55 
32 DEMAND (5119) 0.G4979 0.05525 0.00546 9.88 0.0440B 0,05459 0,01051 19.25 
33 OTHER (6120) 0.31563 0.87508 0.55945 63.93 0.51806 0,85228 0.33422 38,21 

34 COMMODITY Pipeline (7121) 
DEMAND (8122) 

36 (9123) 
37 TOTAL COST (11/24) MB563 0.45896 0.47890 0.45830 
38 NET UNBILLED (12125) ,. 
38 COMPANY USE (13126) 0.45432 

TOTAL THERM SALES (11127) 0.45855 
41 TRUE-UP (E-2) (0.00151) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 0.457G4 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 
44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42M3) 



COMPANY: CO~AlUSONOF ACTUAL VERSVS f[.EX.DOWN anMAn: PAGe~OF12 
FI..ONOA CIlY GAS OF TIlE PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACTOR 

ES1lMATED FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DeCElllBER 2012 

FLEX DOWN ESTIMATE 

COST OF GAS PURCHASED JIm 2012 Feb 2012 11... 2012 Apr 2012 11.,2012 Jun2012 Jul2012 Aug 2012 Sep2012 01:12012 NOY2012 Dec: 2012 

1 COMMODITY (P~) 32,058 27,931 22,691 16,969 12,418 14,697 16,999 16,959 14,310 21,461 
2 NO NOTICE SERVICE RESERVATION · 0 · 0 · · - · · · 
3 SWING SERVICE - ~ · · · · 0 - · -
4 COMMODITY (Other) 1.B15,141 1,429,716 1,031,363 728,142 562,072 792,739 958,906 B02,B33 579,560 1,131,124 
5 DEMAND 885,961 830,998 885,961 636,466 507,982 482,655 507,962 507,982 492,885 507,982 
6 OTHER 36,088 36,353 34,105 32,538 28,665 29,024 36,1B4 22,679 26,803 33,078 

!,!;.!I:!i !i!il1bia:usE CONTRACT 
7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) · * 0 · · · · - · 0 

8 DEMAND - - - · · - · · · · 
9 Other · · - - · · · · · · 

10 Second Prior Month Purmase Adj (OPTIONAL) · · - · o· W · · · · 
11 TOTAL COS1 (1+2+3-+4+5-+6+10)-(7+6+9) 2,771,268 2,324.998 1,974,140 1,414,115 1,111,136 1,329,345 1,522,071 1,450,553 1,113.418 1,693,651 
12 NET UNBILLED · · - · · · - · · 
13 COMPANY USE (958) (958) (958) (899) (699) (899) (899) (899) (799) (918) 
14 TOTAt. TKERM SALES 2.770.309 2324:040 1.973.182 1;413216 , 111().2351 U128.446 1521173 1449-654 1.112619 1692,733 

,1'­ ........... 

15 COMMODITY (Pipeline) Billing Detsnninanls Only 5.741,150 4,811,692 "1.062.361 $,111,815 2,441.843 2,927,345 3,345,849 3,204.883 1,755,249 3,65.2,365 
16 NO NOTICE SERVICE RES BlUIng OeIerminanls Only - - - · · - · · · · 
17 SWING SERVICE Commodlty - · ".. · - · - · · · 
18 COMMODITY (OIher) CcmmodIty 5,741,150 4,811,692 4,082367 3,111,615 2,441,843 2,927,345 3.345,849 3,204,663 2,755,249 31,52365 
19 DEMAND BIlling DaIetminIInts Only 16,785,a80 15,70.2,920 16,785.8ao 10,769,100 9.193,980. 8,897,400 9,193.980 9,193,980 8,697,400 9,193,980 . 
20 OTHER 

bUI.D:!n!E CONTRACT 
Commodity 45,000 43,000 40,100 36,000 33,400 33,700 44,100 26,100 33,700 37,800 

21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) · · ., 
0 · · · '" · · 22 DEMAND · - .. · · · · · · · 

23 · · · · · · · · · · 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20}{21+23) 5,786,150 4,854,692 4,122,487 3,149.615 2,475,243 2,961,045 3,389,949 3.230,763 2,788,949 3.S90.1B5 
25 NET UNBILLED · · · · · · · · · · 
26 COMPANY USE (2,000) (2,000) (2oooj (2.ooo} (2,000) (2,000) (2,ooo} (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) 
27 TOTAL THERM SALES.{24-26 EstilT1llled onlyl 5784,150 4.652.692 4J2a.487 3.147615 2.413.243 295S 045 3.387.949 3.228763 2.766.949 a68a1e5 

....cnIO!"'crt I~ 

28 COMMODITY (Pipeline) (1/15) 0.00558 0,005Il0 0.00556 000545 0.005()9 0.,00509 o..l10508 000S29 0.00522 0.00569 
29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2116) - - · · · 0 · · · · 
30 SWING SERVICE (3117) · · · · · - · · 4 · 
31 COMMODITY (0thet1 (.u18) 0,31616 0.29713 0.25264 023401 0,23018 0,27080 0.,2B660 0.28176 0,21035 0..30969 
32 DEMAND (5119) 0.,05278 0.052B2 0,05278 0.,06910 0.05525 0,05537 0.05525 o.J]5525 0,05537 0.05525 
33 OTHER 

k&&§l!t1'!n.use CONTRACT 
(6120) 084639 0.84542 0.85051 0.85625 0115B25 086124 0.86586 086891 079533 0.87508 

34 COMMODITY Pipeline (7121) · · · · · · ~ · · · 
35 DEMAND (8122) · · · · .' · · · · · 
36 OIher (9123) · · · · · - .. · · -
37 TOTAL COST (11124) 047895 047892 1147697 0.44898 044B90 OA4894 o.A4900 0,44898 039922 0.45898 
38 NET UNBILLED (12125) · .. · · · - " · · .. 
39 COMPANY USE (13126) 0.47911 0.4791.2 0..47910. 0,44927 044926 0,44925 0.,44926 0.44926 0..39951 0,45921 
40 TOTAL THERM SALES (11127) 0,47911 0,47912 0.47910 0,44927 0.44926 044925 OM926 0..44926 0..39951 0.45921 
41 TRUE-UP (E-.2) (0.00151) (0.00151 (0,00151) (0.00151) (000151) (0.00151) (0..00151) (0.,00151) (000151) (0;00151) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 0..4776() 0,47761 0,47759 0..44776 0.44775 0.44774 0.44775 0.44775 0,39600 0.45770 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 100503 100503 1,00503 1.0Il503 100503 100503 100503 1011503 1.00503 1.00503 
44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES 048000 <146001 0,4199B 0..45001 0;45000 044999 046000 046000 0.:40000 0.46000 
45. PGA FACTOR. ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001 OABOOO 0..48000· 0..4BQOO. 0.45000 0.46000 0.45000 045000 0 . .<15000 0.40000 CMeOOD 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 

2 Commodity Pipeline 
3 
4 Commodity True-up 
5 Commodity Adjustments 
6 Commodity Adjustments 
7 

COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULA nON 
SCHEDULE A·1 SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

- Scheduled ITS 
No Notice Commodity Adjustment 

(Une 2+3 Page 10) 
(Transp. Portion: Off Syst. Sales, Co. Use) (Line 38+l.ioo 40, Pg.11) 
FGT SupplierRefund (Line 20 Page '0) 

- FGT (Line 18, Page 11) 
Operational Flow Order Volumes - FGT 
Less Alert Day Volumes Direct Billed to Others 
Operating Account Balancing 

Net market deIivefy imbalance 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00000 

o 

o 

10 Alert Day Volumes 
11 
12 
13 
14 Other ­
15 

0 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00000 

0.00000 

18 Bay Gas Storage 
19 Imbalance Cashout - FGT 
20 FGT - Cash out (Line 24 Page 11) 
21 Imbalance Cashout - Transporting Cust(Uoo 15 Page 11) 
22 Other Shippers (Line 85 Page 10) 
23 'Less: OSS. Company Use. and Refund (Commodity Portion: Lines 38+40+41 Page 11) 

28 Less Relinquished to End-Users 
27 Less Relinquished Off System 
28 Other • FGT Fuel Surcharge (Une 17-19 Page 10) 
29 Demand - No Notice (Line 18 Page 10) 
30 Revenue Sharing - FGT 
31 Other - Storage Demand (Line 32 Page 11) 1,500.000 33,750.00 

34 Storage PurcI'I&SEIS o 0.00 
181.450 1.237.6735 Storage withdrawal 

o 34,416.9438 Storage Acitvity 
0.0035 Realized GalnlLoss (Une 22. Page 10) 

38 LNG Supply 0.00 
0.0037 Other - FGT Supplier Refund 

http:34,416.94
http:1.237.67
http:33,750.00


THE PERIOD OF: 

1 PURCHASED GAS COST (Sch A-1 Fix down line 4+6) 915,608 
2 TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A·1 Fix down line 1+2+3+5) 574,307 

3 TOTAL 1,489,915 
4 FUEL REVENUES (Sch A-1 FIx down line 14) 1.378.694 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 
5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 8,148 

6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 1,386,842 
(LINE 4 (+ or·) LINE 5) 

7 TRUE-UP PROVISION - THIS PERIOD 
. (LINE 6 - LINE 3) 

8 INTEREST PROVISION·THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE·UP AND INTEREST 
10 TRUE·UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 
10a PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 
10b MARGIN SHARING, REFUNDS & END OF PERIOD 
11 TOTAL TRUE-UP 2.362.035 

2,361,769 

4,834,759 
2,417,380 

0.00120 

0.00150 

1,164,202 248,594 
529,449 (44,858) 

1,693,651 203.736 
1,692,733 314,039 

8,148 ,. 
1.700.881 314.039 

7.230 110,303 

(320) 
(2,959,403) 

0.00150 

9.211,589 10,808.316 
6,628,404 6.645.628 

15.839,993 17.453.944 
15,439,711 17,444,857 

81,478 81,478 
15.521.189 17,526,335 

72,391 

756.956 
2,362.035 

SCHEDULE A-2 
(REVISED 6/08194) 

PAGE 5 OF 12 

1,596,727 14.n% 
17,224 0.26% 

1,613,951 9.25% 
2,005,146 11.49% 

0.00% 
2,005,146 11.44% 

391.195 540.39% 

500.00% 
511.87% 

0.00% 

576.23% 

* If line 5 is a refund add to line 4 
If line 5 is a collection () subtract fi"om line 4 INTEREST PROVISION (9+108) 

13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
INTEREST(12+ 10b+7-5) 

14 TOTAL (12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

DAY OF MONTH 
17 INTEREST RATE· FIRST 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
18 TOTAL (16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19/12 Months) 



COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES SCHEDULE A-3 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE (REVISED 8119193) 


ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PAGE 6 OF 12 

CURRENT MONTH: 10112 


(D)(A) 'f 201.. TNI tC) (I) (J) (K) 
PURCHASED 

tEl 
PURCHASED SYSTEM ENDSCH DEMAND OTHER CHARGES TOTAL CENTS 


DATE 
 TYPE SUPPLY PURC ,T HE . COSTFROM FOR USE ACAIGRUFUEL PERTHERM ~ FTS-1
1 
 FGT 540,556.82 4,011.97 16.29 

2 
 System SupplySequent Energy Management FTS 3,343.310 3,343.310 937.172.36 28.03 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 


, 

3,343,310TOTAL I···· 3.3'3,310 540,557 4,012937172 
 44.32--
INOTE: This iii contains estimated pipeline & suppler pun:..... (volul!'!!!!.t prices. for current month. I 


http:937.172.36
http:4,011.97
http:540,556.82


TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A-4 
COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8/19/93) 
FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PAGE70F12 

CURRENT MONTH: 10/12 
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E, (F) (G) (H) 

GROSS NET MONTHLY MONTHLY WELLHEAD CITYGATE 
RECEIPT AMOUNT AMOUNT GROSS NET PRICE PRICE 

PRODUCERISUPPUER POINT MMBtuld MMBtuld MMB~ MMBtu $IMMBtu (GxE)/F 
1 SeQuent Energy Management Various 10.785 10,488 334 ~O, 1,)1 2.8031 2.8824 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 .. 

7 

a 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 .... 

14 
15 
16 ... 

17 
18 
19 
20 

TOTAL 10,785 10.488 334.331 325.137 2.8031 2.8824 
WEIGHTED AVERAGE 2.8031 2.8824 

NOTE: Volumes and pnces are estimate. City gate pnces do not Include FGT transportation charges. 



1 RESIDENTIAL 
2 GAS LIGHTS 
3 COMMERCIAL 
4 LARGE COMMERCIAL 
5 NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 

SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TR • INTEFt 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP· NGV 
INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 
CONTRACT INTERRUPT TRANSP. 
INTERRUPT; LG. VOL TRANSP. 
CONTR. INTERR. LG. VOL TRANSP. 
SPECIAL CONTRACT TRANSP 

GASUGHTB 
COMMERCIAL 
LARGE COMMERCIAL 
NATURAL GAS VEHICLES 
INTERRUPTIBLE PREFERRED 
INTERRUPTIBLE LARGE VOLUME 
COMMERCIAL TRANSP 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP. FIRM 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TR· INTER 
SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP· NGV 
INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP 
CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSR 
INTERRUPT LG. VOL TRANSP. 
CONTR. INTERR. lG. VOl.,. TRANSP. 
SPECIAL CONTRACT 

1,035,276 
1,296 

1,B52,775 
143,377 

735 

1,884,400 

2 

370 
17,922 

1 

45,128 
1,050 

942,243 

1,388.126 
1,900 

2,017,853 
80,400 

300 

1,500 

97,400 

3 3 

:2 

6,480 

1,353 


4B,700 

12;805,430 
13,27B 

19,5-49.527 
1,584,794 

9,330 

5.600,181 

". 

2 

397 
15,848 

35,514 
1,102 

280,009 

14,402,494 
19,000 

2O,202,5B2 
836,950 

3,000 

11,000 

1.144,300 

:. 

2 

6,457 
1,345 

367 

57,215 

3 

367 

12.47% 
43JI9% 
a34% 

47.19% 
-67B5% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0,00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
M4% 

.sUB... 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

-81.B6% 
22.05% 

0,00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

-79.57% 



ICOMPANY 	 CUI'!. 'FAcroR CALClll..AnON SCHEDULE A-4 
FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8119193) 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 PAGE 9 OF 12 

1 	 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMSPURCHASED =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 	 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

s, DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLO psis 

b. DelIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psis 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (alb) psis 

3 BlUING FACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

(A) 
JAN 

1,0160 

(8) 
FEB 

10151 

(C) 
MAR 

10151 

(D) 
APR 

1~0151 

(E) 
MAY 

1,0151 

(F) 
JUN 

1,0189 

(G) 
JUL 

10160 

(H) 
AUG 

10170 

~.I 
10160 

tJ) 
OCT 

~ 

(K) 
NOV 

. 

(l) 
DEC 

. 

15,236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1,0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14,73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

15.236 

14,73 

1.0344 

1,0510 1.0500 1.0500 1.0500 1.0500 1.0540 1.0510 1.0520 1.0510 



FLORIDA CITY GAS Page 100112 
GAS INVOICES 

CURRENT MONTH: 10/12 

FOR THE PERIOO: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 
Actual 

FGT FTS - Contract 5034 MCF THERMS ~1 AMOUNT Checked: 
1 
2 

Commodity costs 
Contract #5034 FTS1 

. 
3,591.840 

.... 

0.00000 0.00 
3 
3A 

Contract #3608, 5338, 5364, 5381 FTS 2 
Back to Back I No Notice 

0 0.00000 
nfa 

0.00 
nla 

4 Total Finn: 3,591.840 0.00 ( ) 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

MEMO: FGT Fixed chargee paid on 10th of month J 

FTS-1 Demand - System supply .. Capacity release .. System supply 
It System supply 

" .. " 
Total FTS-1 demand 

FTS-2 Demand - System supply 
FTS-2 Demand - Capacity release 

Miami 

Treasure Coast 
Brevard 
MerrlHSq. 

Miami 

5,288.964 
0 

217.451 
1,738,905 

0 
7,245.320 

2,790,000 
0 

0.72998354 
0 

0.03001259 
0.24000387 

-

-

0.04694 

0.04694 
0.04694 
0.04694 

0.07185 

248,263.95 

10,207.17 
81,624.20 

0.00 
340,095.32 

200,461.50 
0.00 

( ) 

()
(J 
() 

( , 
Total FTS·2 demand 2,790,000 200,461.50 

TECO· Peoples Gas • 08/11 Usage Ad] 
FGT Storage Demand 

Total fixed charges 10,035.320 &40,558.82 
( , 

OTHER SUPPLIERS: 

Sequent Energy Management 
Bay Gas Storage· Injection 

Total costs: 

THERMS 
3,343.310 

3,343,310 

AMOUNT 
937,172.36 

937,172.38 

( ) 
() 
( ) 
( ) 
()
( » 
() 
( J 
() 
() 
( )
( ,
(, 
()
lJ 
()
()
() 
( ) 
( ) 

Total Gas CostAccrual:~1..loe4+21+34, ""9) 1477,129.18 
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:tOTO 811.0 

540556.82 
484900.96 

invoice 
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